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Good Morning Archie,

Many thanks for sending this. | can confirm receipt and will send this to Nigel Simkin this
morning. | can also confirm that this will not be made publicly accessible — | would be grateful to
receive a version suitable for the public domain as soon as you are able. | anticipate that | may
need to share this with Officers at the County Council at the appropriate point in time and | will
be in touch as and when required to gain your consent to do so.

Kind regards
Caroline

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management Division

Environment and Place Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 09:00am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further
notice, the Planning Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked
not to come to Bodicote House but instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295
227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about how the Planning
Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: Archie Mackay-James <Archie.Mackay-lames@rapleys.com>

Sent: 28 October 2021 16:23

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: Nick Fell <Nick.Fell@rapleys.com>; Rob Bolton <rb@reviewpartners.uk.com>; Hannah Leary
<Hannah.Leary@bartonwillmore.co.uk>

Subject: Land at North West Bicester - Financial Viability Assessment
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Caroline,

Please find our Financial Viability Assessment (FVA) attached in relation to the application at Land
at North West Bicester.

Until such time as this planning application has been considered and determined by the Local
Planning Authority, the attached reports and their appendices must be classified as being Exempt
Information within the meaning set out at Section 100l and Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972, because they contain commercially sensitive and confidential financial data which
informs financial negotiations with the Council.

The attached report and its appendices must not be added to the public planning file, made part of
the Part | register, or displayed on the Council’s website. It may be confidentially shared with the
Council’s legal or financial advisors; shown to Councillors; and discussed with Officers within the
Council. It must not, however, at any point be replicated or distributed to members of the public,
external consultees, or any third party, without the express permission of the applicant.

We can confirm that a redacted version of the FVA will be submitted in due course which can then
be uploaded to the public planning file.

It would be appreciated if you could please confirm receipt and forward the FVA to Nigel Simkins
for review. We have been liaising with Nigel regarding timescales for the review process and have
scheduled a provisional meeting with him on 23rd November to enable discussion on any comments
or points of clarification.

Kind Regards
Archie

Archie Mackay-James
MRICS

Senior Associate

Affordable Housing & Viability

07467 941544
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RAPLEYS LLP

70 Pall Mall London SW1Y 5ES

0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com

London | Birmingham | Bristol | Cambridge | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester
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Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and Wales. Registration No:
0C308311

Registered Office at Unit 3a The Incubator, Enterprise Campus, Alconbury Weald, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, England, PE28 4XA

A full list of Members is available on our website or at any of our offices during normal business
hours.

Regulated by RICS.


http://www.rapleys.com/
http://www.rapleys.com/
https://twitter.com/rapleysllp
http://uk.linkedin.com/company/rapleys

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the requirements
of ISO 14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645

This email is not intended, nor shall it form part of any legally enforceable contract and any contract
shall only be entered into by way of an exchange of correspondence by each party's solicitor. Where
this Email message is sent in connection with a contentious issue, the contents are Without Prejudice.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer
software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a
result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-
mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of
the sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the
Council to any course of action..
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